

Meeting notes

[Create meeting note](#)

Incomplete tasks from meetings

Description	Due date	Assignee	Task appears on
<input type="checkbox"/> Item			2019-06-24 Reporting SIG Meeting notes
<input type="checkbox"/> Item			2019-06-24 Reporting SIG Meeting notes
<input type="checkbox"/> Sharon will follow up with Dennis and Claudius on the remaining reports not reviewed at F2F			FOLIO Face-to-Face DC Conference Reporting Session Notes
<input type="checkbox"/> add a user story to the JIRA issue about storing effective location in loan (UXPROD-1432)			FOLIO Face-to-Face DC Conference Reporting Session Notes
<input type="checkbox"/> Sharon Beltaine will meet with Ann-Marie Breaux on Import-Export reports and bring notes back to Reporting SIG		Sharon Beltaine	2019-06-10 Reporting SIG Meeting notes
<input type="checkbox"/> Sharon Beltaine to review ARES-related Resource Access reports with real-time data requirements with Darcy Branchini and bring notes back to Reporting SIG		Sharon Beltaine	2019-06-10 Reporting SIG Meeting notes
<input type="checkbox"/> Sharon Beltaine will update the Reporting Functionality ID numbering system		Sharon Beltaine	2019-06-10 Reporting SIG Meeting notes
<input type="checkbox"/> Angela Zoss to follow up with Marc Johnson about why dates are stored as strings; dates are not being validated for Service Point Usage data model		Angela Zoss	2019-06-03 RPWG Meeting notes
<input type="checkbox"/> Sharon Beltaine to set up meeting on data elements for renewal dates		Sharon Beltaine	2019-06-03 RPWG Meeting notes
<input type="checkbox"/> Sharon Beltaine to review ARES-related Resource Access reports with real-time data requirements with Darcy Branchini and bring notes back to Reporting SIG		Sharon Beltaine	2019-06-03 Reporting SIG Meeting notes

All meeting notes

Title	Creator	Modified
2019-06-24 RPWG Meeting notes	Sharon Beltaine	Jun 24, 2019
2019-06-24 Reporting SIG Meeting notes	Sharon Beltaine	Jun 24, 2019
2019-06-21 LDP data privacy working group meeting notes	Vandana Shah	Jun 21, 2019
FOLIO Face-to-Face DC Conference Reporting Session Notes	Sharon Beltaine	Jun 20, 2019
2019-06-14 LDP data privacy working group meeting notes	Ingolf Kuss	Jun 14, 2019
2019-06-10 Reporting SIG Meeting notes	Sharon Beltaine	Jun 11, 2019
2019-06-03 RPWG Meeting notes	Sharon Beltaine	Jun 04, 2019
2019-06-03 Reporting SIG Meeting notes	Sharon Beltaine	Jun 03, 2019
2019-05-31 LDP data privacy working group meeting notes	Ingolf Kuss	May 31, 2019
2019-05-23 LDP data privacy working group meeting notes	Vandana Shah	May 23, 2019
2019-05-20 RPWG Meeting notes	Sharon Beltaine	May 20, 2019
2019-05-20 Reporting SIG Meeting notes	Sharon Beltaine	May 20, 2019
2019-05-13 Reporting SIG Meeting notes	Sharon Beltaine	May 13, 2019
2019-05-13 RPWG Meeting notes	Sharon Beltaine	May 08, 2019
2019-05-06 Reporting SIG Meeting notes	Sharon Beltaine	May 07, 2019
2019-05-06 RPWG Meeting notes	Sharon Beltaine	May 06, 2019
2019-04-29 RPWG Meeting notes	Sharon Beltaine	Apr 29, 2019
2019-04-29 Reporting SIG Meeting notes	Sharon Beltaine	Apr 29, 2019
2019-04-22 Reporting SIG Meeting notes	Sharon Beltaine	Apr 26, 2019
2019-04-22 RPWG Meeting notes	Sharon Beltaine	Apr 17, 2019

[Find more results](#)